FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION MS-K

WASHINGTON, O, 20463

Tames Zanengo, Treasurer

Campaign Fond of Don DiFrancesco

P.O. Box 407 |
Berkely Heights, NJ 07922 ocT 19 &0

Identification Wumber: CO033B2ZTT

Refetrence: Termination Repart {7/1/01-9/30/01)

Dear Mr. Zanengo:

Your commiitee’s filing has been accepted as a valid termination because it meets
the conditions set forth in 2 U.8.0. §433{d) and 1] CFR §102.3. Your committee is ne
longer required to file reports an 4 periodic basie. However, 2 U.S.C. $432{d) and 11
CFR $5102.%c) and 104.14(bX3) require that you roaintain your records and copies of
reports for inspection for at least three (3) years. In addition, you may be required to
respond to Commission requests for information regarding your committee’s federal
election activity and previcusly filed teports.

If your committee again becomes active in federal elections, it will be required to
Te-register with the Commission in accerdance with the Federal Election Campaign Act
and applicable Regulations. Your committes will he treated as a new enmtity hy the
Commission and shoutd register as a new committes on FEC FORM 1, pursuant to 2
.5.C. §5432({g) and 433{a}.

Political committees and separate segregated funds which once attained
multticandidate committes status and subsequently terminated will, upon re-registratien,
again be raquired to mest the criteria set forth in 2 U.S.C. §441a{a}(4).

If you have eny questions concerning your status and requirements, please contact
the Reports Analysis Division on the toll-free number, (800} 424-9530 {at the prompt

press |, then press 2 to reach the Reports Analysis Division). My local number iy {207)
634-1130

T

Sincerely,

%ﬁ’ﬁf- Wil At

1 1. Williamson
Senior Reports Analyst
282 Reports Analysiz Division







